
  

Data Storage 

Reference Number:  F4723 
Date of Response: 19/08/2022 

 
Further to your Freedom of Information Act request, please find the Trust’s response, 
in blue bold text below: 
 
 

Royal Devon’s Eastern FOI Office Response 
 
 
 
1.      Please provide the following details about your Data Storage Cloud Provider: 
 
Does your Data Storage use Cloud Provision (Yes / No)? –No 
 
Who is your main Cloud provider? –n/a 
 
Annual Spend 2020-21 (£’s) –n/a 
 
Contract end date –n/a 
 
Additional Notes – e.g. currently out for tender 
 
 
 
2.       Does your organisation plan to move your Data Storage to a cloud-based 
service in the next 2 years (Yes or No)? -No 
 
Main Supplier – n/a 
 
Additional Notes – n/a 
 
 
 
3.      For each element detailed below, how does your organisation manage its data 
storage? 
 
 
 
In-house data centre: Yes 
 
On Premise OR Off Premise (N/A if does not apply) – On Premise 
 
Main Supplier – Pure and Dell 
 
Annual Spend 2020-21 (£’s) – ~500k (Dell Isilon replacement) 
 
Contract end date – 2023/2024 (Pure) and 2025 (Dell) 
 



  

Additional Notes – 
 
 
 
Shared service: 
 
On Premise OR Off Premise (N/A if does not apply) – n/a 
 
Main supplier – n/a 
 
Annual Spend 2020-21 (£’s) – n/a 
 
Contract end date – n/a 
 
Additional Notes – n/a 
 
 
 
Data Storage Management: Please see answers to question 4. 
 
On Premise OR Off Premise (N/A if does not apply) – 
 
Main supplier – 
 
Annual Spend 2020-21 (£’s) – 
 
Contract end date – 
 
Additional Notes – 
 
 
 
Other (please specify)  
 
On Premise OR Off Premise (N/A if does not apply) – 
 
Main supplier – 
 
Annual Spend 2020-21 (£’s) – 
 
Contract end date – 
 
Additional Notes – 
 
 
 
4.      Does your Trust have an on-site data centre (Yes / No)? – Yes 
 
Do you plan to build an on-site data centre (Yes / No) – n/a 
 
If yes, what is the timeframe for this (Years) – n/a 
 
Who is your preferred supplier – n/a 



  

 
 


